ANNEX “A”

PROJECT: NETWORK CABLING MATERIALS
COMMUNICATION TOOLS

'AND VOICE

QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID COiNFERENCE:

Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply

1 | In regards with the plastic molding, | The 2.44 meters length of the plastic
your specification requires three (3) | molding is acceptable. This amends the
meters in length. | believe there is no | Section VII Technical Specification
available three (3) meters in length
for that item '
2 | Regarding the RJ 45 connector, it is | Our requirement is the standard RJ 45
pass through or not? connector not the Pass Through

3 | Just for clarification, your Scope of | Yes, supply and delivery only.

Work is only supply and delivery?

No installation Yes, no installation.

4 |In regard to the delivery, will it be | Single delivery only and that will be in
delivered on single location or |the Main Office.

multiple locations?
5 | Regarding the pre-screening, is it | Yes, Pre-Screening is not mandatory.
okay if we will not submit the
documents for this process?

6 | With regards to the list of ongoing, is | No supporting document is required,
there a need to attach a supporting | just a list of ongoing contracts.

document?
7 | Regarding the SLCC, does it need to | Similar contract should be any supply
be exactly the same as per PO? and delivery of network cabling
materials and/or voice communications
tools.

8 | Regarding the sample, do you have | Sample should have proper
specific requirement on how to attach | identification and it should be included
it in the bid documents? | in Envelope #1, Eligibility and Technical
Envelope.
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